
Page 1 of7

LUCY ROBBINS WELLES LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

Januaty 12, 2026

BOARD MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE

George Bernocco,Jason Hipp, David Hourigan, Pam Kirury, PauUne I<ruk, LeeAnn Manke, Maureen
O'Connor Lyons, Kris Riley, Christine Shooshan, Diane Stamm

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT
David Nagel, Iris Larsson

STAFF
Lisa Masten, Library Director

Jennifer Hebert, Assistant Library Dii-ector
EUzabeth Rogers, Secretaty for the Board

FRIENDS
SheUa RoweU

TOWN COUNCIL LIAISONS
KeUyDeHaas
AJ Tiniakos

CALLTOORDER
The meeting was called to order by Diane Stamm at 7:06pm.

\

O'J
'

l^
^•..

u;>

f^a
C=5>
r^.^
0-3

03

1
•s~
-o
3:

o

$0
m

sgra
-'-fn

rri^
5£g'..A^ —y-j
C;"i €2-;:!%
•"." :^?

p']
•n r;

ys
ra

I. ROLLCALL
EUzabeth Rogers called the roU.

II. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
There was no pubUc pardcipation.

III. TOWN COUNCIL LIAISON
AJ.Tiniakos said there is a public hearing tomorrow for the parking ban ordinance, a presentadon on
red light cameras, and discussion of the budget schedule,

IV. SECRETARY'S REPORT - Georee Bemocco
George Bernocco said no report.

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Pam Kiniry said on page 2, there is mention of a monetary prize for the 5k Race being won by a
student at the pfevious race but this was not offered; the idea has only been discussed.
Kris Riley said on page 6, the grant writer's name should be spelled as Sonjya. Also on page 6, under
Old Business republican should be capitaUzed.
MOTION: Maureen O'Connor Lyons moved to approve the minutes of December 8, 2025 as
amended. Kris Riley seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

VI. REVIEW OF ANNUAL ACTIVITIES CALENDAR AND COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS
Diane Stamm said the board has started the 5K Race meetings, the budget is typically due injanuary
which will be discussed later in the meedng, and preparadons for the director's evaluation start in

January.



Page2 of7

VII. TREASURER'S REPORT - LeeAnn Manke
Diane Stamm gave a briefreport as LeeAnn Manke is sick and her voice is weak. As ofDecember 31,
2025 the accounts stood as follows: TD Checking Unresti-icted $92,119.17, TD Money Market
Restricted $55,410.32, Money Market Kingston Unrestricted $448,453.16, Investment Unrestricted

,and Restricted $469,679,19, Hanel $470,361.73, and Margaret Hooker $423,245.92.
LeeAnn Manke added that the restricted funds from the Hanel account will be transfetred to the
restricted Kingston Investtnent account to reimburse for the October and December events,

LRWL Inc. Treasurer Report
December 31,2025

ACCOUNT STATUS - Principle and Earnings Fullv Accessible

TD Checking (Unrestricted Funds)
Beginning Balance (11/30/2025)
Income:
General Unrestricted Donations
HFPG Grant: Books for You
Children's: Memorial Donation

$ 1,157.92

Expenses:
GTL: Subscriptions
Administrative: Supplies Expenses (Cups) ($
Clerk/Recording Secretary
StaffAppreciation
Staff: Retirement Gift
HFPG: Multi Language Leamers Purchase/Program ($
Pelino Book Futid: Collection Purchase
Hanel Program 12/5/25: Juke Box Program {£.

6,000.00
16.00

($ 922.99)
366.51)

($ 300.00)
($
($

306.61)

451.40)
78.16)

($ 734.48)
l.OOO.OO')

$ 89,105,40

$ 7.173.92
$ 96,279.32

(S 4.160.15)

Ending Balance (12/31/2025) $ 92.119.17

TD Monev Market (Restricted Funds)
Beginning Balance (11/30/2025)
Interest Eamed

EndingBalance( 12/31/2025)

$ 55,360.95
49.37

$ 55,410.32

Money Market et al in Kineston WM Non-Investment fUnrestricted Funds)
Opening/Beginning Balance (11/30/2025) $445,618.30
IncomeEamed $ 1,744.66
Incbme Distribution/Transfer from Hooker Trust $ 714.95
Change in Value $ 375.25
EndingBalance( 12/31/2025) $448.453.16

Investment Account Kineston WM dJnrestricted and Restricted Funds)
Beginning Balance (11/30/2025) $467,283.01
IncomeEarned $ 3,374.53
Fees and Expenses ($ 315.48)
Change in Value ($ 662.87)

Ending Balance (12/31/2025)



Page3of7

George Hanel Endowment - Kineston WM (Restricted Funds- Principle & Earnmgs)
BeginningBalance (11/30/2025) $468,044.14
IncomeEarned $ 3,333.84

.Taxes and Fees ($ 309.26)

.Change in Value ($ 706.99)
EndingBalance( 12/31/2025) .1J470.361.73

Restrictey ftinds from the Hanel Endowment for the October and December events will be transferred to reimburse the restricted
Kingston WM Investment Fund when all expenses have been compiled.

OctoberEvent $ 642.60
December Event (to date - await some CC charges) $ 1,000.00

Checking account balance at January 11, 2026 is $91,519.17 ($600.00 Deposit to Platt Timing Systems for May 2026 5K
Race).

Currently in the process ofpreparing the 1099 drafts for our 2025 subcontractors and will be submitting to Accountant for IRS
filing and subcontractor distribution by January 31,2026.

$

Restricted/Unrestricted Pully Accessible Funds PE December 31, 2025:
Restricted

Kingston WM Hanel Endowment $470,36 1.73
Kingston WM Investment Fund $ 43,601.34
Kingston WM Money Market et al _0,00
Total Kingston Portfolio $513,963.07
TDMoney Market $ 55,410.32
TD Checking _0.00

Totals $569.373.39

(37,07%)

Unrestricted
0.00
$426,077.85

$448.453.16
$874,531.01

0.00
$ 92.119.17
$966.650.18

(62.93%)

$ 469,679.19

$1,388,494.08

$1.536.023.57

Margaret Hooker Trust Endowment -Income/Gains = Unrestricted General Use fBaseline $342.898.12'):
Kingston Account;
Beginning Balance (11/30/2025) $441,180.06
Income Eamed $ 850.27
Income Distribution/Transfer to KW MM (Unrestricted)
Taxes, Fees, Expenses
Change in Yalue

Margaret Hooker Trust Endowment Valuation (12/31/2025)

($ 714.95)

($ 308.29)

($ 17.761.17)
$423.245.92

Respectfully Submitted,

LeeAnn W. Manke
LRWL Inc. Treasurer
January 11,2026

VIII. LIBRARY DIRECTOR'S REPORT - Lisa Masten

See attached teport.

Lisa Masten said they submitted the proposed budget for 2027 with a sUght increase in digital material

as it is veiy expensive since the library is charged per download. They have been workiag oa various

projects includmg the new self-check stations and the replacement study carrels. Lisa Masten said

some program highlights were the children's and teens winter arts and craft faii- and the stoiy dme

with goats in pajamas. Karen Benner has retired andjennifer Hebert was hii'ed as her replacement;

she has been doing a wonderful job.



Page4of7

IX. ASSISTANT LIBRARY DIRECTOR'S REPORT - Tennifer Hebert

Jennifer Hebert said she has been doing a lot of training with Karea Benner. As Michelle Patnode was
hired as Jennifer Hebert's replacement for Head of Reference, Jennifer Hebert has been ttaining her.
They are looking to Ure two Cii'cularion Substitutes and just completed testing on the appUcants that
appear to be a good fit. One projectjennifer Hebert is working on is the hotspots. The new ones
have arrived and need to be activated and packaged while the old ones need to be recaUed before the
nisw ones can circulate.
Lisa Masten added that MicheUe Patnode is stUl performing the dudes of her previous job while they
search for a replacement.
Diane Stamm distributed a thank you card from Karen Benner.

X. FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY - Sheila Rowell
Sheila Rowell said the Friends are getdng ready for Winterfest.
Diane Stamm asked if there are any dckets left. Jennifer Hebert said there were five dckets left when
she last checked today.
Sheila Rowell said the Friends are planning the next book sale in April and are also worldng on
sttengthenirig their volunteer base. They plan to hold the Craft Faii- again this year as vendors and
attendees loved the event.
I<tis RUey asked about donating to Wintetfest as the board typically does that.
MOTION: ICris Riley moved to donate $100 towards a gift basket for the Friends Winterfest.

Jason Hipp seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

XI. COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Budget
Lisa Masten said she got an email from the town manager asking to meet onjanuary 27 at
2pm to discuss the budget. LeeAnn Manke said that works for Her, she wiU be there.

b. PEP (Planning, Evaluation, Policy) Committee - Maureen O'Connor Lyons
Diane Stamm said the chair is tiL-ansidoning from Pauline I<ruk to Maureen O'Connol: Lyons.
PauUne Kruk said the committee interviewed two ladies for corporate board positions and
they wete both fabulous and have a lot of experience with volunteerism. The cotnmittee
recommends inviting MeUssa Haseley andjoanne Massy to join the board as corporate
membejrs,
MOTION: Pauline Kruk moved to extend a corporate board position to Melissa
Haseley and Joanne Massey. Christine Shooshan seconded. The motion passed
unanimously.
Maureen O'Connor Lyons said Iris Larsson wiU be submitting a letter of resignation but will

submit a letter for the emeritus posidon,

c. Investment Committee -

See attached report.
LeeAnn Manke said she has taken this oti as the previous chaii', KeUy De Haas, is now part of

town council but would Uke to co-chaii- this with someone for accountability and to eventually

pass the torch, She will be setdng up a meeting with Dean Spada to review the financial

positions and invites any interested board tnembers to attend. She wUl email the date and time
when she conftrms with Dean Spada.

d. House Committee - Diane Stamm
i. Chutchill Door Restoration Proposal Considefation

Diane Stamm is happy to report that many items on the walkthrough have been



• Page5of7

assigned and are acrively being tackled. As discussed at previous meetings, the
Churchill door is crumbling and needs replacement. LeeAnn Manke, ICt-is Riley, and

Joe Salomone have been worldng on this.
LeeAnn Manke said many grants applicable for this project requii-e committnent from
the board, mosdy by way of signinga conttact with a vendor. One completed proposal
has come in and another one wiU. be coining soon from a different vendor.
MOTION: LeeAnn Manke moved to spend up to $55,000, from the
unrestricted funds, to tepair the Chutchill door. Geotge Bernocco seconded.

Jason Hipp asked if the available grants wUl cover the enrii'e cost. Diane Stamm said

probably not but this $55,000 is an overestimate; the board wUl Ulcely pay much less
than this.

Jason Hipp asked what the turnaround time for the repaii- is. LeeAnn Manke said if a
conticact is signed in Febtuary, they can get on the spring schedule and the project will
take about 8-12 weeks.
The motion passed unanimously. .

e. Facility and Site - Kristopher Riley
Kristopher Riley said there was another tneeting to condnue discussion on videos to promote
thelibrai-y. They mosdy discussed short form videos to inform and entertainviewers. Some
ideas included videos about bring your child to the library day, national Ubrary week, and the

preparation and clean up of Winterfest. Kl-is Riley will email members examples &om other
libraiy social media accounts. He said they are looldng for volunteers to help with these videos
such as being on camera or helping to develop ideas for videos.
Diane Stamm suggested a tour of the Ubrary for video(s) as new board members wUl be
receivltlg a tour.
Kris Riley said he received an update on the 2025 work orders that were in the prespntadon to
town council last February and is working on adding these updates to future presentations.
Kris Riley said the first meeting of the outreach campaign happened at the Seniol; Center.
Diane Stamm thanked LeeAnn Manke for coordinadng the Lunch and Learn presentarion at
the senior center.
Pam Kiniry said attendance was stnall but the attendees were very attenrive, engaged, and
asked good questions. They were shocked at some ofthe issues the Ubmry faces, Uk'e the holes
in the ceiling and mold, and surprised at the total circuladon ofUbrary materials. They were
also very interested in the Ubrary of things.
Pam Kinu'y suggested the board offer pubUc walkthroughs of the Ubrary maybe once or twice

a yeaf as it is very eye opemng.
LeeAnn Manke said in regards to the 1772 grant, they need to get back on a regular. meering

schedule as they didn't meet in December. Ki-is Riley said he wUl check his email and

coordinate a meedng.

f. Fund Development -

Diane Stamm said there is currendy no chair for this committee. This committee handles

Legacy items, letters such as for Footaotes, fundraising, etc.

g. Nominations - Maureen O'Connor Lyons

Maureen O'Connor Lyons said no repoit.

h. Communications - George Bernocco

George Bernocco said Kris Riley covered most ofwhat they have been joindy doing. He

reiterated that they are looking for volunteers for the videos in any Idnd of capacity. They will
be coordinadng more joint meedngs.



Page6of7

XII. OLD BUSINESS

a. Newington Library 5K Road Race - Sunday, May 17, 2026
Diane Stamm said the race is on Sunday, May 17 , and this is the 29 year of the race. AU
board tnembers are on this committee.
Pam Kiniiy said a gold sponsor wants to pay by credit card and asked what the percentage fee
is, she thought it was 3% but is not sure. LeeAnn Manke said she is in the process with TD of
establishing a credit card port wlth Square but the fee is not set yet; it wUl Ukely be around 3-
3.9%. LeeAnn Manke recommended the sponsor pay thirough the race website and be sure to
check the pay fee box,
Pam Kiniry said she sent out the second round of letters for commititnents and received a
biggei' response. They are well ahead oflast year's responses.
LeeAnn Manke encoutaged board members to sponsor as a trustee if they are able to.

b. Hanel Event in 2026
Ki-is Riley said he reached out to Pocket Vinyl for dates in April and they are very open. Lisa
Masten said the libraiy cannot do April 24-26 as that is the Friends book sale. She also
suggested avoiding the previous week as it is vacarion week for most schools.
Chrisdne Shooshan said Shakespearience is currendy running a Harriet Tubman dramadzadon
but they were checking with the actl-ess to see ifit can be run ifl the fall. One performance
&om Shakespearience costs $500. They also offer workshops which are for specific age
ranges, K-5th, 2"d-5th, and 6th-12th. In these workshops, students guest star with the professional
actors and act out scenes. There are various versions of the workshop program including
folklore, mythology, intL-o to acting, and improv. These workshops are 45 minutes long and
cost $300 per program.
Diane Stamm suggested consuldng with the children's and teen Ubrarians to determine the
best option and tuneframe. Lisa Masten said depending on the size, space at the senioi: center
can probably be utilized for the workshop.
Maureen O'Connor Lyons suggested Shakespearience for younger children, Pocket Vinyl for
teens, and one other Hanel program for the regular adult audience.

c. Newington Afghans
Diane Stamm said they have the rights to this but there is no update right now.

d. Open Board Positions
Diane Stamm said there are two offers going out for frwo Corporate posidons and there are
two new Republican members.

XIII. NEW BUSINESS
a. StaffAppreciationDinner

Lisa Masten said a staff member recommended Market Place Kitchen & Bar. Diane Stamm

recomtnended checking their menu fot diversity.
LisaMasten said she wUl check with staffat the next staffmeeting for what day will be best.

XIV. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
There was no public participadon.

XV. ADTOURNMENT
MOTION: Maureen O'Connot Lyons moved to adjourn. Pam Kiniry seconded the motion.

The motion passed unanimously and the meeting adjourned at 8:19pm.



Page 7 of7

XVI. The next Board ofTrustees meedng is scheduled for Pebruary 9, 2026 at 7pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Elizabet^Rogers
LRWL Inc. Ttanscriptionist

January 26, 2026

Q D
Ubrary Director

monthty report 11-25
LRWLIncNov2025
Investments.pdf


